

Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 2:54 PM
To: 'Baker, Larry'
Cc: Feather, David; Broom, Jeffrey; caweaver@blm.gov; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); 'McKinney, Deborah'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: Remediation Plan Approval - Apache - Cedar Lake Fed CA 737H - (2RP-4972) 9.16.18
Attachments: Remediation Plan Approval - Apache -Cedar Lake Federal CA 737H - (2RP-4972) 5.10.19.pdf

Larry,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for **2RP-4972 Cedar Lake Fed CA 737H**, thank you. This Workplan/Remediation proposal is approved.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet
State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210
(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 11:53 AM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; caweaver@blm.gov
Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>; Broom, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>
Subject: [EXT] FW: 2RP-4972 Remediation Plan

All,

I am resubmitting the remediation plan for your review and approval. Thanks and have a good day.

BRUCE BAKER

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | *Cell* 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD

HOBBS , NM 88240

[ApacheCorp.com](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [StockTwits](#) | [YouTube](#)

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'caweaver@blm.gov' <caweaver@blm.gov>

Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: FW: 2RP-4972 Remediation Plan

All,

I am resubmitting the remediation plan for your review and approval. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks

BRUCE BAKER

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR

direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | *Cell* 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD

HOBBS , NM 88240

[ApacheCorp.com](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [StockTwits](#) | [YouTube](#)

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: 2RP-4972 Remediation Plan

All,

Attached is the remediation plan for the Cedar Lake Federal CA 737H for your review. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

BRUCE BAKER

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR

direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | *Cell* 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD

HOBBS , NM 88240

[ApacheCorp.com](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [StockTwits](#) | [YouTube](#)